

## Coles Fresh Full Cream Milk 2L Use by 2 July 2019

The recalled product has been available for sale in Coles Express stores in Victoria and Deniliquin North, Tocumwal, Albury and Albury North stores in NSW



**Problem:** The recall is due to *E. coli* contamination.

**Food Safety Hazard:** Food products contaminated with *E. coli* may cause illness if consumed.

**What to do:** Customers must not consume this product and any customers concerned about their health should seek medical advice.

Customers should return the product or proof of purchase to any Coles Supermarket or Coles Express for a full refund. We apologise to our customers for any inconvenience.

**Contact details:** Customers seeking further information can contact Coles Customer Care on 1800 061 562.

See www.foodstandards.gov.au/recalls for Australian food recall information